

## Lisa Goldstein

---

**From:** Brian Fabiano <opra+request-40555-face1f32@requests.opramachine.com>  
**Sent:** Thursday, March 2, 2023 9:57 AM  
**To:** Lisa Goldstein  
**Subject:** [External Email]OPRA request - Attorney Bills

[You don't often get email from opra+request-40555-face1f32@requests.opramachine.com. Learn why this is important at <https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification> ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the school district. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Monroe Township IT Department

Dear Monroe Township School District (Middlesex),

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:  
Attorney bills, invoices and payments from School District from 06/01/2022-03/02/2023.

Please include the actual invoices from all attorneys. Please include check ledger/journal entry for payments.

Yours faithfully,

Brian Fabiano

-----

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:  
[opra+request-40555-face1f32@requests.opramachine.com](mailto:opra+request-40555-face1f32@requests.opramachine.com)

Is [lisa.goldstein@monroe.k12.nj.us](mailto:lisa.goldstein@monroe.k12.nj.us) the wrong address for OPRA requests to Monroe Township School District (Middlesex)? If so, please contact us using this form:

[https://opramachine.com/change\\_request/new?body=monroe\\_township\\_school\\_district\\_middlesex](https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=monroe_township_school_district_middlesex)

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:  
[https://opramachine.com/request/attorney\\_bills\\_8](https://opramachine.com/request/attorney_bills_8)

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.